Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340 2024 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960 Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453 66th Year

June General Minutes

Wednesday,6/19/2024 6:30 PM In Person & via Zoom Meeting

Call to order: @6:30 PM

Roll Call: Officers: Tim, Carol, Scott, Quannah, Summer, and Tonii

Board: Ana, Lizz, Kerri, and Frank

Excused: Jan, Diane, Sharvel, Coby, and Virginia

Treasurers Report:

Beginning balance	expenses	Income	Current balance
Checking: \$10,977.81	\$80.43	\$1,777.00	\$12,674.38
Savings: \$4,395.78	-	\$0.34(interest)	\$ 4,396.12
Queens: \$6,351.31	\$844.61	\$2,731.00	\$ 8,237.70
Kinnard: \$4,908.09	-	\$1,329.42	\$ 6,237.51

Total assets: \$31,545.71

Minutes: Motion to approve the May General Minutes. 1st Frankie 2nd Quannah M/C No questions or concerns about the June Board minutes.

Communication: Tonii

• We received our bank statements.

Chuck Wagon: Tim

• Our total income was \$276.00, our expenses were \$224.66 so our profit was approximately \$51.34. Tim also wanted to thank Mr. Howard and the Meza Family for helping out while Bonnie was unavailable.

Trail Ride: Carol

• Carol and Katrina did a pre-ride Wednesday for our upcoming trail ride which is on Sunday July 21st at Kemper Campbell Ranch. We will sign up at 7AM and ride out at 8AM sharp. Everyone will need to pre-register online. It will be \$10 for members and \$15 for non-members. There will be a pool party and BBQ following the ride. Carol is also planning an august trail ride in Wrightwood.

Queens: Charlie

- Thank you to Michele Mustaikis and Carol Cronk for their help with horsemanship practices. We also
 want to thank Quannah for her help with modeling and interview practices and stepping up when Tonii
 needs her to.
- We have a few more things we need to order but most of our awards have been ordered and have arrived. Our program books are at the printer and should be complete by Thursday.

Old Business:

• Work hours- will now be assigned, there shouldn't be 10-12 people in the arena to move 2 barrels & a pole. We do have a list of members that have completed their end of day tear down & tear down & mind that this is a requirement for year-end awards.

New Business:

- **Sponsorships-** are due no later than the July show which is July 13, 2024.
- **June show recap-** everyone felt that for the most part the work assignments went well. Tonii expressed that she and Carol need to fine tune the worksheet for work assignments.
- One minute gate call- Discussion was had regarding the importance of getting to the gate when your class is called. It is extra important during the hot month because we need to keep the show moving. By the second event you should know the person your follow in your class, you know if you need assistance getting in the arena be to ask for help before the person in front of you is going in. Tim did suggest if your horse has an issue make sure you are taking the time to bring your horse out and practice going in the gate other than at the gymkhana.
- Rule #12 Horses must enter the arena under control and at a walk. Discussion was had clarifying that this is a safety issue, making sure all members of the club are safe at all times, this includes people on the ground, riders and their horses. Tim expressed he appreciates those riders that take the time to ensure that the gate is closed and that their timers are ready before they cross the timing lines. Carol expressed that we have lots of inexperienced riders and horses and we need to ensure that we don't have toys/rocks being thrown from the bleachers. Tonii also expressed that we cannot have dogs running loose or standing at the bleachers barking at the entry gate. Lizz also expressed the need to keep the gate completely closed until the rider comes to a complete stop.

Communications from the floor:

- Frankie is working on getting some cattle for a team roping after the Ca state high school rodeo final.
- Eviana says the Dr told her that she can start riding again so she will be at the next gymkhana.
- Carol reminded everyone if we see trash pick it up because there was a ton blowing around at the lake. Even if it is not yours as a club, we need to pitch in to help to keep it clean and try to push it into the trash can as much as you can. It is a safety issue when this starts blowing into the arena when we are running as well.
- Tonii reminded everyone that if you pay your sponsorship using the Cash app you will still need to submit the sponsorship form via email so we know who the sponsor plaque is to be made out and include in the memo on the Cash app stating for which person being sponsored and in which division.
- Summer mentioned if you feel someone is not closing the gate quick enough, please let a board member know so they can address and assess the situation.
- Addi asked if we could try to put more water outside the arena to keep the dust down and Tim explained
 we need to be conscientious about how much water we use. Addi also asked if we could move barrels to
 the third or fourth event because horses are tired at the end of the day, Tim said it will have to be a board
 discussion.

Meeting Adjourned @ 7:22 Summer 1st and Quannah 2nd M/C